
 

Okanagan College Board of Governors 

Regular Open Session 

Tuesday, March 12, 2024    

Meeting held via Zoom 

 

Approved May 21, 2024 

 

IN ATTENDANCE 

Board Members 

 Dale Safinuk, Chair  

 Andrea Alexander, Vice Chair 

 Juliette Cunningham 

 Neil Fassina, President and Ex-officio 

 JoAnn Fowler  

 Amolkdeep Kaur  

 Matt Kavanagh  

 Tina Lee  

 Destiny McNish 

Administration 

 Curtis Morcom, CFO and Vice President, 

Corporate Services 

 Samantha Lenci, Provost & Vice President 

Academicce President 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 2 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 3 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

4.2. Finance, Audit and Risk Committee Report 

The Committee Chair reported that the Finance, Audit and Risk Committee met 

on February 13 and March 5. It was noted that in February, the Committee 

reviewed the draft budget and risk register and are recommending the budget 

for approval today. In March, they discussed and are recommending 

forgiveness of the OC Foundation receivable, the Risk Register and the budget. 

4.2.1. 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 4 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

A member suggested that both international and domestic tuition be posted. A 

member asked about international tuition fee regulation and it was noted that 

it is not anticipated at this time. 

A member asked about the accessibility audit progress. The Associate, Vice 

President People Services noted that Salmon Arm, Penticton, Vernon, 

Revelstoke and Oliver reports will be complete at the end of the month with 

Kelowna’s audit starting in April pending budget approval. Implementation will 

depend on the audit recommendations. 

A member asked if domestic enrolment is systemic and about future outlooks. 

The President noted that a slight increase is anticipated over the next couple 

years. It was noted that high school enrolment is falling in our catchment areas 

but we expect to see an increase in the 25-55 age group. Strategic recruitment 

will focus on conversion to enrolment. 

A member asked about the engagement of the Board and Student Unions with 

respect to budget development. It was noted that the Board Finance, Audit, and 

Risk Committee receives draft budgets for review in February and March, and 

the Okanagan College Students’ Union (OCSU) presented their priorities at 

Leadership Council during the budget’s development. The OCSU now has an 

opportunity earlier in the budget process whereas under the previous process 

of presenting to the Board, those presentations were made after the budget 

was nearly complete. The CFO & VP, CS provided an overview of student union 

feedback which included improved ancillary and food services, counselling, 

wellness, and a continuation of open learning resources.  

Members inquired about the vacancy savings and filling vacant positions. The 

Associate Vice President, People Services noted challenges in the current labour 

market and that strategies are being developed for approaching talent 

pipelines. 

Motions: 

òBE IT RESOLVED THAT the Okanagan College Board of Governors approve 

the 2024/2025 Integrated Resource Plan with an operating budget of 

$149,784,000 as recommended by the Finance, Audit and Risk Committee 

and as presented.ó 

òBE IT RESOLVED THAT the Okanagan College Board of Governors approve 

the 2024/2025 Integrated Resource Plan with a capital budget of 

$37,215,000 as recommended by the Finance, Audit and Risk Committee 

and as presented.ó 

 

J. Cunningham 

CARRIED 

 

 

 

A. Kaur 

CARRIED 

4.2.3. Risk Management Report and Summary 

The CFO and Vice President Corporate Services noted that the Enterprise Risk 

Management Plan was renewed last March. The Risk Register is now better 

embedded into the Integrated Resource Plan process. Cyber risk is declining 

 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 5 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

due to the mitigation work the institution has done over the past year. 

Additionally, climate risk was added to this years’ matrix as an overall 

environmental risk.  

The President noted that domestic enrolment risk is a trend over time, and it’s 

anticipated that this risk will persist. 

A member asked about the declining risk of cyber attacks and it was noted that 

it is trending downward given the controls in place. The President suggested 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 6 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

4.4. Governance Committee Report 

The Committee Chair gave the report noting that the Governance Committee 

met on February 23 and March 5. 

 On February 23, the Committee provided advice to the Board Chair on 

updated Committee assignments. 

 The Committee also discussed two upcoming PD opportunities for the 

Board including: 

o Post Secondary Governance Workshop in Vancouver – Thursday 

and Friday, June 13 & 14  

o Colleges and Institutes Canada (CICan) Conference in Calgary 

Monday, April 29 – Tuesday, May 1 

o The Committee Chair asked members to contact the Governance 

Office if they wished to submit an expression of interest for either 

opportunity. 

 On March 5, the Governance Committee reviewed and are recommending 

multiple policies for approval by the Board including the Indigenous 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 7 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

 

òBE IT RESOLVED that the Okanagan College Board of Governors approve 

the Transfer Credit Policy as recommended by the 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 8 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

A member offered that if the Director, Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation 

supports the consultations through the development of a policy the Board 

should have trust in the policy. 

The Provost noted that the debate around assessments was important at 

Education Council, that we are moving in the right direction with the 

discussions and that the policy drives the intent. Education Council supports the 



Regular Open Session Meeting Minutes – March 12, 2024 | page 9 / 11 

Approved: May 21, 2024 

 

 ACTION 

4.5.2. Indigenous OC Framework  

This President noted this represents the visual of the Strategic Framework 

presented to the Board in December. The Director, Indigenous Relations and 

Reconciliation shared their appreciation for the College Relations team.  

4.5.2. Reconciliation Summary 

The President indicated that the next step of the Indigenous OC plan is to 

develop a roadmap that will feed into future President’s reports. The report 

shows the past, present, and future of Indigenous activities at the College. The 

Director provided an update and shared an appreciate for all the work done. A 

member noted their appreciation for the resources allocated to the Indigenous 

OC Plan. 

4.5.3. Third Quarter (Q3) Financial Statement 

The President noted that the forecast from December is still accurate and  

anticipating a surplus for new initiatives. Additional operating grant for wages 

and an increase in International students. A number of previous deferrals were 

realized this year.  

The Chair proposed members break from 2:50 to 2:55p.m. 

4.6.






